The Australian Women's Register

Entry type: Organisation **Entry ID:** AWE6503

Merton Hall

(1893 - 1902)

Born 18930101, South Yarra Victoria Australia

Died 19021231, South Yarra Victoria Australia

Summary

In 1893, Misses Hensley and Taylor purchased a red-brick house in Domain Road, South Yarra, for the purpose of establishing a school, which they named Merton Hall. Due to overcrowding, a new school was built on Anderson Street, South Yarra, and the buildings were officially opened on 16 December 1900.

In 1902 Merton Hall was purchased by the Church of England. Merton Hall was retained as the name of the boarding-house only, with the school renamed as the Melbourne Church of England Girls Grammar School.

Archival resources

Melbourne Girls Grammar School Archives Melbourne Girls Grammar Archives

Author Details Alannah Croom

Created 8 March 2019 **Last modified** 31 July 2025